Choose to Invest FY 2021 Sources

Table of Contents

U.S. Development and Humanitarian Agencies	4
USAID Operating Expenses	4
U.S. Department of State Diplomatic Programs	4
United States Institute of Peace	4
Millennium Challenge Corporation	4
U.S. International Development Finance Corporation	4
Development Assistance and Economic Support Fund	5
Development Assistance	
Economic Support Fund	-
Microfinance	_
Global Food Security Strategy	5
Basic Education	
Adaptation, Renewable Energy, and Sustainable Landscapes	5
Biodiversity	
Water and Sanitation	
Democracy, Human Rights, and Governance	6
Gender Equality	
Reconciliation Programs	
Conflict and Stabilization Operations	
Other Development Accounts	
National Endowment for Democracy	7
Transition Initiatives	7
Complex Crises Fund	7
Humanitarian Action	8
International Disaster Assistance	8
Migration and Refugee Assistance	8
Emergency Refugee and Migration Assistance	8
Global Health	9
Maternal and Child Health	9
Nutrition	9
Vulnerable Children	9
HIV/AIDS State & USAID	9
The Global Fund to Fight AIDS, Tuberculosis and Malaria	
Family Planning and Reproductive Health	10
Global Health Security	
Malaria	10
Tuberculosis	10
Neglected Tropical Diseases	10
Multilateral Assistance	11
International Peacekeeping Activities	11
Peacekeeping Operations	11
International Organizations and Programs	11
International Development Association	11
African Development Fund	11
Asian Development Fund	11

International Fund for Agricultural Development	12
Global Environment Facility	
Green Climate Fund	
Agriculture Appropriations Bill	
Food for Peace, Pub.L. 480 Title II	
McGovern-Dole International Food for Education	
USDA Local and Regional Procurement	13
Labor, Health and Human Services Appropriations Bill	1∠
Bureau of International Labor Affairs	12
CDC Global Health	12
CDC Emerging Zoonotic Infectious Diseases	12

U.S. Development and Humanitarian Agencies

USAID Operating Expenses

U.S. Department of State Diplomatic Programs

United States Institute of Peace

• Lindborg, Nancy. (2017, June 27). To Stabilize Iraq After ISIS, Try a Method That Worked. USIP. Retrieved from https://www.usip.org/publications/2017/06/stabilize-iraq-after-isis-try-method-worked.

Millennium Challenge Corporation

U.S. International Development Finance Corporation

• International Finance Corporation. (2012). Private Sector Matters for Job Creation. Retrieved from https://www.ifc.org/wps/wcm/connect/822eaedc-o6d4-4101-b87b-b9eeb91a8023/English.pdf?MOD=AJPERES&CVID=jvsqGp4

Development Assistance and Economic Support Fund

Development Assistance

Economic Support Fund

- USAID. (2020, January 7). Democracy, Human Rights, and Governance. Retrieved from https://www.usaid.gov/democracy
- World Food Programme (WFP). (2020). Zero Hunger. Retrieved from https://www.wfp.org/zero-hunger

Microfinance

• The Global Findex Database (2017). Washington, D.C., U.S.: The World Bank. Retrieved from https://globalfindex.worldbank.org/

Global Food Security Strategy

- Glinni, A., et al. (2017). The State of Food Security and Nutrition in Europe and Central Asia. Budapest: FAO. Retrieved from http://www.fao.org/3/18194EN/i8194en.pdf
- USAID. (2019). Turning Potential into Progress: Feed the Future Progress Snapshot. Retrieved from
- USAID. (2018). A Decade of Progress: Feed the Future Snapshot Retrieved from https://www.usaid.gov/sites/default/files/documents/1867/2018-ftf-snaphot.pdf
- WFP. (2020). Zero Hunger. Retrieved from https://www.wfp.org/zero-hunger
- Ibid., A Decade of Progress: Feed the Future Snapshot (2018). https://www.usaid.gov/sites/default/files/documents/1867/2018-ftf-snaphot.pdf

Basic Education

- USAID. (2019). U.S Government Strategy on International Education 2019 Report to Congress. Retrieved from https://www.usaid.gov/open/read-act/2019i
- UNESCO. (2018). One in Five Children, Adolescents and Youth is Out of School. Retrieved from
- The Learning Generation: Investment in education for a changing world (2019). The International Commission on Financing Global Education Opportunity. Retrieved from https://report.educationcommission.org/report/
- Results Report (2019). Global Partnership for Education. Retrieved from https://www.globalpartnership.org/content/results-report-2019
- UNESCO. (2019). Out-of-school Children and Youth. New York, DC: UNESCO/UIS. Retrieved from http://uis.unesco.org/en/topic/out-school-children-and-youth
- Baboo, N. Inclusive Education. (2020). Vienna, Austria: Light for the World. Retrieved from https://www.light-for-the-world.org/inclusive-education
- Sperling, GB., Winthrop, R., et al. (2016). What Worlds in Girls' Education. Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press. Retrieved from https://www.brookings.edu/wp-content/uploads/2016/07/whatworksingirlseducation1.pdf
- Brain Architecture (2020). Boston, MA, US: Harvard Center for the Developing Child. Retrieved from https://developingchild.harvard.edu/science/key-concepts/brain-architecture/
- Borisova, I., et al. (2019). A World Ready to Learn: Prioritizing Quality Early Education. Retrieved from https://www.unicef.org/media/51746/file/A-world-ready-to-learn-2019-eng%20.pdf
- Ibid., Sperling, GB., Winthrop, R., et al. (2016).

Adaptation, Renewable Energy, and Sustainable Landscapes

- IEA. (2019). SDG 7: Data and Projections. Retrieved from https://www.iea.org/reports/sdg7-data-and-projections
- U.S. Global Change Research Program. (2018). Fourth National Climate Assessment: Volume II: Impacts, Risks, and Adaptation in the United States. Retrieved from https://nca2018.globalchange.gov/
- Ibid., Fourth National Climate Assessment: Volume II: Impacts, Risks, and Adaptation in the United States (2018).
- Ibid., Fourth National Climate Assessment: Volume II: Impacts, Risks, and Adaptation in the United States (2018).
- World Bank. (2008). Adaptation to Climate Change in Coastal Areas of the ECA Region: A contribution to the Umbrella Report on adaptation to climate change in ECA. Retrieved from http://siteresources.worldbank.org/ECAEXT/Resources/258598-1243892418318/Coastal.pdf

Biodiversity

- USAID. (2016). USAID's Biodiversity and Forestry Programs FY16. Retrieved from https://www.usaid.gov/documents/1865/usaid's-biodiversity-conservation-and-forestry-programs-fy-2016
- Conservation and Peace Why is it Important? (2020). Arlington, VA, US: Conservation International. Retrieved from https://www.conservation.org/projects/conservation-and-peacebuilding

- Ibid., USAID's Biodiversity and Forestry Programs FY16. (2016).
- USAID. (2019). Conserving Biodiversity and Forests. Retrieved from https://www.usaid.gov/biodiversity

Water and Sanitation

- USAID. (2017). Global Water and Development. Retrieved from https://files.globalwaters.org/water-links-files/USAID_Global%20Water%20and%20Development%20Report_FY%202017.pdf
- WHO. (2019). Water Sanitation Hygiene Economics. Retrieved from https://www.who.int/water_sanitation_health/monitoring/economics/en/
- WHO and UNICEF. (2019). Progress on household drinking water, sanitation and hygiene 2000-2017 (2019). Retrieved from https://www.unicef.org/publications/index_96611.html
- Ibid., Progress on household drinking water, sanitation and hygiene 2000-2017 (2019).
- WHO and UNICEF. (2018). Drinking Water, Sanitation and Hygiene in Schools: Global Baseline Report. Retrieved from https://www.unicef.org/publications/index_102969.html
- WHO. (2015). Water Sanitation Hygiene Key facts from Joint Monitoring Programme Report. Retrieved from https://www.who.int/water_sanitation_health/monitoring/jmp-2015-key-facts/en/
- Office of the Director of National Intelligence, (2012). Global Water Security: Intelligence Community Assessment. Retrieved from https://www.dni.gov/files/documents/Special%20Report_ICA%20Global%20Water%20Security.pdf

Democracy, Human Rights, and Governance

Gender Equality

- Woetzel, J., et al. (2015) The Power Of Parity: How Advancing Women's Equality Can Add \$12 Trillion To Global Growth.
 McKinsey Global Institute. Retrieved from https://www.mckinsey.com/featured-insights/employment-and-growth/how-advancing-womens-equality-can-add-12-trillion-to-global-growth
- USAID. (2017). Reducing Gender-Based Violence. Retrieved from https://www.usaid.gov/what-we-do/gender-equality-and-womens-empowerment/reducing-gender-based-violence
- USAID. (n.d.). Let Girls Learn. Retrieved from https://www.usaid.gov/sites/default/files/documents/1869/USAID_LGL_FactSheet.pdf
- UNICEF. (2019). Harmful Practices: Child Marriage. Retrieved from https://www.unicef.org/protection/harmful-practices
- Council on Foreign Relations. (2019). Women's Participation in Peace Processes. Retrieved from https://www.cfr.org/interactive/womens-participation-in-peace-processes
- UNICEF. (2011). News note: UNICEF says education for women and girls a lifeline to development. Retrieved from https://www.unicef.org/media/media_58417.html
- National Security Strategy of the United States (December 2017). Retrieved from https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/NSS-Final-12-18-2017-0905.pdf

Reconciliation Programs

Conflict and Stabilization Operations

 A Framework for Maximizing the Effectiveness of U.S. Government Efforts to Stabilize Conflict Affected Areas (2018). Washington, D.C., U.S.: U.S. Department of State, USAID, U.S. Department of Defense. Retrieved from https://www.state.gov/wp-content/uploads/2018/11/283589.pdf

Other Development Accounts

National Endowment for Democracy

- Abramowitz, Michael. (2018). Freedom in the World 2018: Democracy in Crisis. Washington, D.C., Freedom House. Retrieved from https://freedomhouse.org/sites/default/files/FH_FITW_Report_2018_Final_SinglePage.pdf
- Carothers, Thomas. (2017, April 11). Democracy is not Dying. Retrieved from http://carnegieendowment.org/2017/04/11/democracy-is-not-dying-pub-68651
- Abramowitz. (2018).

Transition Initiatives

Complex Crises Fund

- Search for Common Ground. (n.d.). The Impact of the Complex Crises Fund in Central African Republic.
- - %20Trends%20in%20Armed%20Conflict%2C%201946%E2%80%932017%2C%20Conflict %20Trends%205-2018.pdf
- OECD DAC (2018). States of Fragility 2018. Retrieved from https://www.oecd.org/dac/conflict-fragility-resilience/docs/OECD%20Highlights%20documents_web.pdf

Humanitarian Action

International Disaster Assistance

- United Nations Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs. (2019, December 4). Global Humanitarian Overview 2020. Retrieved from https://www.unocha.org/sites/unocha/files/GHO-2020_v9.1.pdf
- Ibic
- Ibid
- United Nations Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs. (2019). About OCHA Syria. Retrieved from https://www.unocha.org/syrian-arab-republic/about-ocha-syria
- United Nations Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs. (2019, June). OCHA on Message: Humanitarian Principles. Retrieved from https://www.unocha.org/sites/dms/Documents/OOM_HumPrinciple_English.pdf
- Migration Policy Institute. (2018, July 18). A South American Migration Crisis: Venezuelan Outflows Test Neighbors'
 Hospitality. Retrieved from https://www.migrationpolicy.org/article/south-american-migration-crisis-venezuelan-outflows-test-neighbors-hospitality
- United Nations Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs. (2019, December 4). Global Humanitarian Overview 2020.
- Ibid

Migration and Refugee Assistance

- United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees. (2019, June 19). Figures at a Glance. Retrieved from https://www.unhcr.org/ph/figures-at-a-glance
- United States Department of State. (2016, December 7). Global Protracted Refugee Situations. Retrieved from https://2009-2017.state.gov/documents/organization/266018.pdf
- United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees. (2019, July 31). Rohingya Emergency. Retrieved from https://www.unhcr.org/en-us/rohingya-emergency.html.
- United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees. (2019). Venezuela Situation. Retrieved from https://www.unhcr.org/en-us/venezuela-emergency.html
- United Nations Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs, Financial Tracking Service. (2019). Regional Refugee and Migrant Response Plan (for Refugees and Migrants from Venezuela). Retrieved from https://fts.unocha.org/appeals/726/summary
- United Nations Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs. (2012, June). OCHAon Message: Humanitarian Principles, June 2012. Retrieved from https://www.unocha.org/sites/dms/Documents/OOM-humanitarianprinciples_eng_June12.pdf
- World Economic Forum. (2017, June 20). 84% of Refugees Live in Developing Countries. Retrieved from https://www.weforum.org/agenda/2017/06/eighty-four-percent-of-refugees-live-in-developing-countries/
- United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees. (2018, March 21). Gender in the 2017 Vulnerability Assessment of Syrian Refugees in Lebanon. Retrieved from https://reliefweb.int/report/lebanon/gender-2017-vulnerability-assessment-syrian-refugees-lebanon

Emergency Refugee and Migration Assistance

• United Nations Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs. (2012, June). OCHA on Message: Humanitarian Principles, June 2012. Retrieved from https://www.unocha.org/sites/dms/Documents/OOM-humanitarianprinciples_eng_June12.pdf

Global Health

Maternal and Child Health

- A Framework for Maximizing the Effectiveness of U.S. Government Efforts to Stabilize Conflict Affected Areas (2018). Washington, D.C., U.S.: U.S. Department of State, USAID, U.S. Department of Defense. Retrieved from https://www.state.gov/wp-content/uploads/2018/11/283589.pdf
- USAID. (2019, October 11). Acting on the Call: Preventing Child & Maternal Deaths. Retrieved from https://www.usaid.gov/ActingOnTheCall

Nutrition

- USAID. (2019, November 7). Nutrition. Retrieved from https://www.usaid.gov/global-health/health-areas/nutrition
- UNICEF. (2019, April). Malnutrition. Retrieved from https://data.unicef.org/topic/nutrition/malnutrition/.
- Global Breastfeeding Collective. (2017, July). The Investment Case for Breastfeeding: Nurturing the Health and Wealth of Nations. Retrieved from https://www.who.int/nutrition/publications/infantfeeding/global-bf-collective-investmentcase.pdf?ua=1
- USAID. (2019, November 7). Nutrition. Retrieved from https://www.usaid.gov/global-health/health-areas/nutrition
- WHO, UNICEF, & World Bank Group. (2019, March). Levels and trends in child malnutrition. Retrieved from https://www.who.int/nutgrowthdb/jme-2019-key-findings.pdf
- UNICEF. (2019). Level & Trends in Child Mortallity. Retrieved from https://www.unicef.org/media/59931/file/UN-IGME-childmortality-report-2019.pdf

Vulnerable Children

- Hillis, S. et al. (2016). Global prevalence of past-year violence against children: A systematic review of minimum estimates. Pediatrics 137(3): 1–13. Retrieved from https://pediatrics.aappublications.org/content/137/3/e20154079
- Save the Children. (2018). The War on Children. Retrieved from https://www.savethechildren.org.uk/content/dam/global/reports/education-and-child-protection/war_on_children-web.pdf Pereznieto, P., Andres M., Solveig, R., & Langston, L. (2014). The cost and economic impact of violence against children.
- - https://www.childfund.org/uploadedFiles/public_site/media/ODI%20Report%20%20The%20cost%20and%20economic%20 impact%20of%20violence%20against%20children.pdf
- The Lancet. (2016). Advancing Early Childhood Development: from Science to Scale. Retrieved from https://www.thelancet.com/series/ECD2016

HIV/AIDS State & USAID

- PEPFAR. (2019). PEPFAR Latest Global Results. Retrieved from https://www.state.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/PEPFAR-Latest-Results_WAD_2019.pdf
- Minority HIV/AIDS Fund. (2019, July 31). Global Statistics. Retrieved from https://www.hiv.gov/hiv-basics/overview/data-andtrends/global-statistics
- PEPFAR. (2019). PEPFAR Latest Global Results. Retrieved from https://www.state.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/PEPFAR-Latest-Results_WAD_2019.pdf
- UNAIDS. (2018). Miles to Go. Retrieved from https://www.unaids.org/sites/default/files/media_asset/miles-to-go_en.pdf
- UNAIDS. (2016). HIV Investments. Retrieved from
- https://www.unaids.org/sites/default/files/media_asset/HIV_investments_Snapshot_en.pdf
- UNAIDS. (2019). Global HIV & AIDS statistics 2019 fact sheet. Retrieved from https://www.unaids.org/en/resources/fact-sheet
- Bipartisan Policy Center. (2018, July 9). Building Prosperity, Stability and Security Through Strategic Health Diplomacy: A Study of 15 Years of PEPFAR. Retrieved from https://bipartisanpolicy.org/report/building-prosperity-stability-and-security-throughstrategic-health-diplomacy-a-study-of-15-years-of-pepfar/

The Global Fund to Fight AIDS, Tuberculosis and Malaria

- The Global Fund. (2019). The Global Fund Results Report. Retrieved from https://www.theglobalfund.org/media/8752/corporate_2019resultsreport_report_en.pdf
- Ibid.
- Ibid.
- Ibid.
- Ibid
- The Global Fund. (2019, January). Sixth Replenishment Investment Case. Retrieved from https://www.globalfundadvocatesnetwork.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/02/Sixth-Replenishment-100-Million-Breakdown-16-January-2019.pdf

Family Planning and Reproductive Health

- Guttmacher Institute. (2019, April 2). The Impact of U.S. International Family Planning Assistance 2019. Retrieved from https://www.guttmacher.org/infographic/2019/impact-us-international-family-planning-assistance-2019.
- Barot, Sneha. (2017, August 1). The Benefits of Investing in International Family Planning—and the Price of Slashing Funding.
 Retrieved from https://www.guttmacher.org/gpr/2017/08/benefits-investing-international-family-planning-and-price-slashing-funding
- USAID. (2014). The Effects of Fertility Behavior on Child Survival and Child Nutritional Status: Evidence from the Demographic and Health Surveys, 2006 To 2012. Retrieved from https://dhsprogram.com/pubs/pdf/AS37/AS37.pdf
- Guttmacher Institute. (2017). Adding It Up: Investing in Contraception and Maternal and Newborn Health, 2017. Retrieved from https://www.guttmacher.org/fact-sheet/adding-it-up-contraception-mnh-2017
- World Health Organization. (2019, September 19). Maternal Mortality Fact Sheet. Retrieved from https://www.who.int/news-room/fact-sheets/detail/maternal-mortality
- PAI. (2018). Just The Math: Methodology For Calculating The U.S. Share Of The Cost of Addressing the Unmet Need for Contraception in Developing Countries. Retrieved from https://bit.ly/2Am7AAG
- Guttmacher Institute. (2019, April 2). The Impact of U.S. International Family Planning Assistance 2019. Retrieved from https://www.guttmacher.org/infographic/2019/impact-us-international-family-planning-assistance-2019

Global Health Security

Malaria

- WHO (2018). The World Malaria Report. Retrieved from https://www.who.int/malaria/media/world-malaria-report-2018/en/
- WHO (2019). The World Malaria Report. Retrieved from https://www.who.int/publications-detail/world-malaria-report-2019
- Ibid
- Ibid
- WHO (2018). The World Malaria Report. Retrieved from https://www.who.int/malaria/media/world-malaria-report-2018/en/

Tuberculosis

- USAID. (2019, November 26). Tuberculosis. Retrieved from https://www.usaid.gov/global-health/health-areas/tuberculosis
- Stop TB Partnership. (2018, June 14). USD 31 Million Saved by Stop TB Partnership's Global Drug Facility Through Newly-Reduced Prices for TB Medicines. Retrieved from http://www.stoptb.org/news/stories/2018/ns18_043.asp
- WHO. (2019). Global Tuberculosis Report Executive Summary. Retrieved from https://www.who.int/tb/publications/global_report/GraphicExecutiveSummary.pdf?ua=1
- WHO. (2019, October 17). Tuberculosis Fact Sheet. Retrieved from https://www.who.int/news-room/fact-sheets/detail/tuberculosis
- WHO. (2019). Global Tuberculosis Report Fact Sheet. Retrieved from https://www.who.int/tb/publications/factsheet_global.pdf?ua=1

Neglected Tropical Diseases

- CDC. (n.d.) CDC's Neglected Tropical Diseases Program. Retrieved from https://www.cdc.gov/globalhealth/ntd/resources/ntd_factsheet.pdf
- Kaiser Family Foundation. (2019, July 31). The U.S. Government and Global Neglected Tropical Disease Efforts. Retrieved https://www.kff.org/global-health-policy/fact-sheet/the-u-s-government-and-global-neglected-tropical-diseases/
- USAID. (2019). Working to Protect Against Neglected Tropical Diseases: Fact Sheet. Retrieved from https://neglecteddiseases.gov/docs/default-source/ntd-documents/2019-usaid-ntd-fact-sheet.pdf?sfvrsn=6

Multilateral Assistance

International Peacekeeping Activities

- U.S. Government Accountability Office (2018, February 6). UN Peacekeeping: Cost Estimate for Hypothetical U.S. Operation Exceeds Actual Costs for Comparable UN Operation. Retrieved from https://www.gao.gov/assets/gao-18-243.pdf
- Hultman, L, Kathman, J., & Shannon, M. (2013). United Nations Peacekeeping and Civilian Protection in Civil War. American Journal of Political Science 57(4): 875-91.

Peacekeeping Operations

- Cooper, R. (2019, May 29). Boots on the Ground: Strengthening Peacekeeping Through the U.S. Global Peace Operations Initiative. Dipnote: U.S. Department of State Official Blog. Retrieved from https://blogs.state.gov/stories/2019/05/29/en/boots-ground-strengthening-peacekeeping-through-us-global-peace-operations
- Ibid.
- Ibid.
- The Fund For Peace Fragile States Index. (2019). Country Dashboard. Retrieved from https://fundforpeace.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/04/9511904-fragilestatesindex.pdf

International Organizations and Programs

• United Nations Population Fund. (n.d.). Maternal Health. Retrieved from https://www.unfpa.org/maternal-health

International Development Association

- IDA. (n.d.) How Does IDA Work? Retrieved from http://ida.worldbank.org/about/how-does-ida-work
- IDA. (2019, March). Towards 2030: Investing in Growth, Resilience, and Opportunity. Retrieved from https://ida.worldbank.org/sites/default/files/pdfs/brochure_transformative_ida_towards_2030_2019.pdf
- IDA. (2019, July 1). IDA Terms. Retrieved from http://ida.worldbank.org/sites/default/files/pdfs/ida_terms_effective_7_1_2019.pdf
- IDA. (2019, September). Investing in Growth, Resilience, and Opportunity. Retrieved from https://ida.worldbank.org/sites/default/files/pdfs/ida-main-brochure-september-9-26-2019.pdf
- Ibid
- Ihid
- "U.S. Department of the Treasury International Programs Congressional Justification for Appropriations FY 2019." U.S. Department of the Treasury, 2018, p.7. Reetrieved from https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/266/15os-FY-2019-CBJ-for-print-FINAL.pdf
- Ihid

African Development Fund

- "U.S. Department of the Treasury International Programs Congressional Justification for Appropriations FY 2019." U.S. Department of the Treasury, 2018, p.7. Retrieved from https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/266/15os-FY-2019-CBJ-for-print-FINAL.pdf
- African Development Bank Group. (2019, June 12). Annual Report 2018. Retrieved from https://www.afdb.org/en/documents/annual-report-2018
- U.S. Department of the Treasury. (2018). U.S. Department of the Treasury International Programs Congressional Justification for Appropriations FY 2019.
- Ibid.
- Ibid.
- African Development Bank Group. (2019, June 12). Annual Report 2018

Asian Development Fund

- Asian Development Bank. (n.d.). Asian Development Fund (ADF). Retrieved from https://www.adb.org/what-we-do/funds/adf/main
- Asian Development Bank. (2019, February). Overview of Asian Development Fund 12 at Midterm. Retrieved from https://www.adb.org/sites/default/files/page/176089/adf-12-mtr-overview-201902.pdf
- U.S. Department of the Treasury. (2018). U.S. Department of the Treasury International Programs Congressional Justification for Appropriations FY2019. Retrieved from https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/266/150s-FY-2019-CBJ-for-print-FINAL.pdf
- Ibid.

International Fund for Agricultural Development

- IFAD. (2019, June). IFAD Annual Report 2018. Retrieved from https://www.ifad.org/documents/38714170/41203357/AR2018_e_LONG.pdf/e64a6026-9092-5080-4da3-300e95c7bcd1
- Ibid.
- Ibid.
- Multilateral Organisation Performance Assessment Network. (2019, April). MOPAL 2017-18 Assessments: International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD). Retrieved from http://www.mopanonline.org/assessments/ifad2017-18/IFAD%20Report.pdf
- USAID-BIFAD. (2019). How the United States Benefits from Agricultural and Food Security Investments in Developing Countries. Retrieved from https://www.aplu.org/library/how-the-united-states-benefits-from-agricultural-and-food-security-investments-in-developing-countries/file

Global Environment Facility

• Ozone Depletion Potential (ODP)is a measure of the effectiveness of a given compound in removing ozone relative to a standard compound, which is considered to be CFC-11. Thus the ODP of CFC-11 is defined to be 1. Retrieved from https://www.sciencedirect.com/topics/earth-and-planetary-sciences/ozone-depletion-potential

Green Climate Fund

• United Nations Environment Program. (n.d.). Responding to Climate Change. Retrieved from https://www.unenvironment.org/regions/latin-america-and-caribbean/regional-initiatives/responding-climate-change

Agriculture Appropriations Bill

Food for Peace, Pub.L. 480 Title II

- USAID (September 2019). USAID Food Assistance. Retrieved from https://www.usaid.gov/sites/default/files/documents/1866/USAID_Food_Assistance_Overview_2019.09.13_508_compliant_v2.pdf
- USAID (2019). Office of Food for Peace Fiscal Year 2018 Annual Report. Retrieved from (https://www.usaid.gov/sites/default/files/documents/1866/FY2018_FFP_Annual_Report_508_compliant.pdf
- Ibid.
- USAID (2019). FEWS NET: Drought, Economic Socks, and Continued Conflict Maintain High Assistance Needs in 2020. Retrieved from https://fews.net/sites/default/files/Food_assistance_needs_Peak_Needs_2020_Final.pdf
- USAID (September 2019). Food Assistance Fact Sheet: The Bahamas. Retrieved from https://reliefweb.int/sites/reliefweb.int/files/resources/FFP_Bahamas_Fact_Sheet.pdf
- USAID (2018). 2017 Food for Peace Year in Review. Retrieved from
- https://www.usaid.gov/sites/default/files/documents/1866/FY17_Annual_Report_FINAL_508_compliant.pdf
- USAID (2020). Food Assistance: Frequently Asked Questions. Retrieved from https://www.usaid.gov/food-assistance/faq
- UN Office for Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs (December 2019). Global Humanitarian Overview 2020. Retrieved from https://www.unocha.org/global-humanitarian-overview-2020
- USAID (2018). 2017 Food for Peace Year in Review. Retrieved from https://www.usaid.gov/sites/default/files/documents/1866/FY17_Annual_Report_FINAL_508_compliant.pdf

McGovern-Dole International Food for Education

- USDA (2017). The Global Effort to Reduce Child Hunger and Increase School Attendance: Report to the United States
 Congress, Fiscal Years 2012-2014. Retrieved from https://www.fas.usda.gov/sites/default/files/2016-07/8169534_mcgovern-dole_report_-_iune_2016.pdf
- USDA and USAID (2018). U.S. International Food Assistance Report: 2017. Retrieved from https://www.fas.usda.gov/sites/default/files/2019-05/fy_2017_-ifar-report-to-congress-final.pdf
- FAO (2019). The State of Food Security and Nutrition in the World. Retrieved from http://www.fao.org/state-of-food-security-nutrition/en/
- USDA, IMPAQ International, Catholic Relief Services (August 2018). Independent Evaluation: McGovern-Dole International Food for Education and Child Nutrition Program BEOOG BIIGA II. Retrieved from https://www.impagint.com/sites/default/files/files/IDD_Brief%20Summary_BBII.pdf
- Bread for the World (April 2017). The McGovern-Dole International Food for Education and Child Nutrition Program.
 Retrieved from https://www.bread.org/sites/default/files/downloads/fact-sheet-mcgovern-dole-april-2017.pdf
- USDA (March 2016). For Ethiopian Schoolchidren, McGovern-Dole Helps Mitigate Effects of Devastating Drought. Retrieved from https://www.fas.usda.gov/newsroom/ethiopian-schoolchildren-mcgovern-dole-helps-mitigate-effects-devastating-drought
- USDA (2018). The Global Effort to Reduce Child Hunger and Increase School Attendance: Report to the United States
 Congress: Fiscal Year 2016. Retrieved from https://www.fas.usda.gov/sites/default/files/2018-09/2016_mcgovern-dole_report_to_congress_final.pdf
- Ibic
- United Nations Information Centre Canberra (2014). WHO Hunger Statistics. Retrieved from https://un.org.au/2014/05/14/who-hunger-statistics/
- USDA (2018). The Global Effort to Reduce Child Hunger and Increase School Attendance: Report to the United States
 Congress: Fiscal Year 2016. Retrieved from https://www.fas.usda.gov/sites/default/files/2018-09/2016_mcgovern-dole_report_to_congress_final.pdf

USDA Local and Regional Procurement

- USAID (2018). U.S. International Food Assistance Report: Fiscal Year 2017. Retrieved from https://www.usaid.gov/sites/default/files/documents/1867/FY_2017_IFAR.pdf
- GAO (2009). International Food Assistance: Local and Regional Procurement Can Enhance the Efficiency of U.S. Food Aid, but Challenges may Constrain Its Implementation. Retrieved from https://www.gao.gov/products/GAO-09-570
- Committee on Foreign Affairs of the House of Representatives (February 2018). Modernizing Food Aid: Improving
 Effectiveness and Saving Lives. Retrieved from https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/CHRG-115hhrg28654/pdf/CHRG-115hhrg28654.pdf

Labor. Health and Human Services Appropriations Bill

Bureau of International Labor Affairs

- International Labor Organization. (2017). Global Estimates of Child Labour: Results and Trends, 2012-2016. Retrieved from https://www.ilo.org/global/topics/child-labour/lang--en/index.htm
- ODI and World Vision. (2016). Eliminating Child Labour, Achieving Inclusive Economic Growth. Retrieved from https://assets.worldvision.org.uk/files/2214/7801/5728/Child_labour_-_Economic_Growth_report_-_Oct_2016.pdf
- Human Rights First (2017, January 7). Human Trafficking by the Numbers. Retrieved from https://www.humanrightsfirst.org/resource/human-trafficking-numbers
- Ibic
- United States Department of Labor. (2018). Sweat and Toil: 2018 Findings on the Worst Forms of Child Labor. Retrieved from https://www.dol.gov/sites/dolgov/files/ILAB/child_labor_reports/tda2018/ChildLaborReport.pdf
- Ibid.
- Ibid

CDC Global Health

World Health Organization. (2019, July 22). Poliomyelitis. Retrieved from https://www.who.int/news-room/fact-sheets/detail/poliomyelitis

CDC Emerging Zoonotic Infectious Diseases

- Grace, D., Mutua, F., Ochungo, P., Kruska, R., Jones, K., Brierly, L., et. al. (2012). Mapping of Poverty and Likely Zoonoses Hotspots. Retrieved from
 - https://cgspace.cgiar.org/bitstream/handle/10568/21161/ZooMap_July2012_final.pdf?sequence=4&isAllowed=y
- N'cho HS, Masunda KP, Mukeredzi I, et al. (2019, January 18). Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report Notes from the Field: Typhoid Fever Outbreak – Harare, Zimbabwe, October 2017-February 2018. Retrieved from http://dx.doi.org/10.15585/mmwr.mm6802a5
- NCEZID. (2018). NCEZID Accomplishments 2018. Retrieved from https://www.cdc.gov/ncezid/pdf/ncezid-2018-accomplishments-H.pdf
- American Academy of Family Physicians. (2018, May 8). Illnesses From Mosquito, Tick and Flea Bites Triple. Retrieved from https://www.aafp.org/news/health-of-the-public/20180508vectorborne.html
- United States Task Force for Combating Antibiotic Resistant Bacteria. (2018). National Action Plan for Combating Anti-Biotic Resistant Bacteria, Progress Report Year 3. Retrieved from https://carb-x.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/11/ProgressReportYear3CARBNationalActionPlan.pdf
- Smith, K. F., Goldberg, M., Rosenthal, S., Carlson, L., Chen, J., Chen, C., & Ramachandran, S. (2014). Global rise in human infectious disease outbreaks. Journal of the Royal Society, Interface, 11(101), 20140950. Retrieved from https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC4223919/